

Simi Valley Corvettes

MINUTES OF MEETING Tuesday, January 7, 2020

<u>Meeting called to order</u> @ 7:30 pm by Steve C, President. Thank you for coming out! Please silence cell phones. Count <u>62</u> members present

Opening Message Steve C, It has been a pleasure to be on the board this year. I had a good time. I am sure the board members feel the same. Ballots were passed out and the Nominating/Election committee took them out to be counted.

<u>Bake Sale</u>, thank you to Judy S for baking. We need a volunteer to bake January 21, 2020. Need sign ups please! Tonight's sale raised money for the club.

<u>Please sign-up for 2020.</u> Funds can be designated to assist the general fund to help the club pay for various activities or to the club charity fund.]

<u>Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting: Cheryl S.</u> Moved to approve: Sherrie N, Seconded by Joanna R. Minutes approved.

ActingTreasurer, Bob S Accepting payment for the Installation Brunch and dues that have not been paid. If you are paying Dues or Installation Brunch and were not at the meeting, please mail payments to Bryan P, Treasurer *immediately.* We need a number count for the brunch to tell the hotel.

Guest & Member Recognition: Steve R Ann Stangl is our guest tonight and is attending the Installation Brunch, she is a friend of Annabelle and Judy. Steve read the birthdays, which prompted singing Happy Birthday to Marsha J, as today is her birthday. Then after all birthdays were read we sang to all. No anniversaries this month. Club Anniversaries; there were milestones of club membership ranging from 13 to 19 years.

<u>Club Business</u>, Steve C asked for suggestions of runs to take this year, day runs, overnight runs, etc. Sherri N suggested a run that is near to a casino. She also suggested the Chicago Pizza run again. Cathy S told everyone about the Bowling run in February, there is a sign up sheet for that event. Steve C said we now have 61 attending the Installation Brunch. We look forward to seeing everyone who can make it on Sunday.

Results of the Board Election are as follows: **Patrick N**, Treasurer; **Lois F**, Secretary; **Bob S**, Vice President; and **Cheryl S**, President. The new board will lead the meetings starting January 21, 2020. Installation will take place on Sunday, January 12, 2020. **Steve C** told members he has been asked to remain as the liaison to Rydell for the club. He also said a new factory battery is warrantied for 3 years, not prorated. He said be sure to show your club membership card at Rydell as not all the service writers are familiar with the 15% discount on service. Marilyn B talked about the Relics Museum run January 25, 2020. Going to lunch first at Bear Pit BBQ then take the tour. Leave at 10:45 am Corner Bakery. It is a Charity Run \$5 per car. It is \$8 admission to the museum.

Cheryl S announced the return of the Photo Album Program when you have your car built to order at the factory. This allows you to see each stage of the car being built at the plant without having to be there. The **NCM representative Amy Hardin** will reschedule a visit to our club in February.

Share the News Marilyn B mentioned the Ladies on the Town event tomorrow, anyone can join at any time. She also saw John & Tila V and they told her they are now great grandparents. They told her Mel Jacobsen, a previous member of SVC, has ordered his C8. **Steve C** told the club that Rydell is back on the Costco approved dealership list and explained the discount he received by being a premier member. **Debbie C** told the club her father, **Jerry H**, is now a great granddad. He said that makes her a grandma. **Alan F** told us about his Huntington Beach run coming in 5th. He said his wife, **Jin**, came in #1, Congratulations to you both! **Patrick N** told us that his wife, **Traci**, had a knee replacement. He asked who else has had that operation, hands went up. She is doing well and has achieved 85 degree bend. Get well soon! **Kathy T** and **Bob S** said they received an email from Chris S about Humphreys reservations for Plastic Fantastic this year. Kathy posted the information on the board and it will be sent to members. Suggestions made as to where to go while there. **Frank C** not at the meeting, he is leading the run. More details to come. **Steve C** mentioned he will plan a run up the coast later in the year. He mentioned John Capelli, prior member, has ordered a C8. He also talked about Daytona 24 hour race with the new C8R race car. It has a flat plane crack engine, it is rumored might be in Zo6. Time will tell?

Car Shows Update Brett R talked about the Knott's 35th annual car show January 12, this Sunday. He also found the Pomona Grand National Roadster Show at the Fairplex January 24-26, 2020. Largest and longest show around 71 years, many awards and not just for roadsters. There is a class that is non-roadster with very large cash prizes. **F. William P** said it is a great experience to attend, there are cars covering every inch and building of the Fairplex. Other car news on the website.

Upcoming Events / Runs & Past Runs :

Installation Brunch January 12, 2020 Grand Vista Hotel Board. Please sign up as number count needed, we are at 61. Number is fine with hotel. Cost is \$25, subsidized by club. Great brunch.

January 25, 2020 Valley Relics visit Lunch at Bear Pit BBQ before going to Valley Relics. Meet at 10:45 am at Town Center Mall to drive to lunch, both are in Van Nuys. Skip & Marilyn leaders. Sign up sheet available. \$5 each car for charity. \$8 admission to the museum.

February 7-9, 2020 Rest & Relaxation Run to Cambria Liz & Dale P leaders. Register at Cambria Pines Lodge now for the weekend. Lunch and dinner reservation form sent. Make payment to Liz P and mail check to her by deadline date. More details to come.

February 23, 2020 Harley's Bowling Cochran Street. Bob & Cathy S leaders. \$16 per person, for bowling, shoes, soft drink. Meet 2:45 pm, start 3-5 pm. Dinner TBD after.

Name Tag: Nametag drawing \$10 – **Marilyn M**, winner, not present The drawing will be **\$20** next time.

50/50 \$35 each . Winners: Cathy S, and Skip B, were winners.

<u>(Reminder to bring small bills to buy tickets. Staff has no change to break a \$20 or larger bills.</u>

The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 pm.

Next meeting: January 21, 2020 7:30 pm.

Respectfully Submitted by:

Cheryl S - Secretary

Simi Valley Corvettes

<u>Run Details</u>

Meet up places for runs:

These are the locations that our club will generally meet up to caravan. **In Simi Valley:**

- The Corner Bakery at the Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV, 93065. (805) 306-1892.
- Jamba Juice, Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV,93065
 - 805.584.9880 Located on the east end of the mall, near the Macy's Men & Home store.
- Harley's Simi Valley Bowl, 5255 Cochran Street SV, 93063.
- Located just south of the 118 Freeway at the corner of Stearns & Cochran.
- In San Fernando Valley:
- **Porter Ranch Park & Ride Lot**. 118 Freeway at Porter Ranch Exit. As you exit the freeway, turn south and the lot is on the west side of the street.
- **Porter Ranch Starbucks**. Porter Ranch Town Center, 19759 Rinaldi Street, Porter Ranch CA 91326 818.363.3384. Located at eastern center of the shopping center by the Ralphs.
- Jack in the Box. 11216 Tampa Avenue, Northridge, CA 91326; (818) 368-9941.
 At the corner of Tampa Avenue and Rinaldi Street
- McDonald's, 11840 Balboa Blvd, Granada Hills, CA 91344(818) 360-8859. About ¹/₂ mile north of the 118 freeway.
- Run participants are encouraged to print the Emergency Contact Form at the end of this document (page 6) and keep it in their glove compartment or console.

Need your favorite t-shirt, jacket or hat emblazoned with our fabulous Simi Valley Corvette Logo? See Savi at:

BVI embroidery (Savi) at 2513 Tapo Street 1, Tel #805-522-9071.

Get the Simi Valley Corvette Logo on your t-shirts, jackets, hats, etc.

Upcoming Run Details

| Installation Brunch January 12, 2020 Grand Vista Hotel | Board | Sign up sheet available. Install new board and review past fun runs. \$25 per person. |
|--|------------------|---|
| Valley Relics visit and lunch Bear Pit BBQ Day Run January 25, 2020 | Skip & Marilyn B | Sign up sheet available. Meet at 11 am for lunch and visit after. \$5 per car for Charity. \$8 admission to museum. |
| February 7-9, 2020 Rest & Relaxation Run to Cambria | Liz & Dale P | Sign up sheet available. Make reservations now at Cambria Pines Lodge. Meal reservation sheet sent, send payment to Liz P. |
| Harley's Bowling Cochran Street February 23, 2020 | Bob & Cathy S | Sign up sheet available. \$16 per person. Dinner after TBD. |
| | | |

Upcoming Car Shows

For information about upcoming car shows, contact Brett R or visit **SVC website** <u>http://www.simivalleycorvettes.com/?page_id=118</u>